
Russell Garwacki/SCE/EIX 

7/5/2013 3:11:25 PM
CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com (CManzuk@SempraUtilities.com); 
dskopec@semprautilities.com (dskopec@semprautilities.com); matthew@tum.org 
(matthew@turn .org); enriqueg@greenlining. org (enriqueg@greenlining. org); 
lschavrien@semprautilities.com (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 
MRichard@aarp.org (MRichard@aarp.org); Jhriesemeister@aarp.org 
(Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); megan.scottkakures@sce.com 
(megan.scottkakures@sce.com); msc@cpuc.ca.gov (msc@cpuc.ca.gov); 
linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB 3); 
StephanieC@greenlining.org (StephanieC@greenlining.org); mtoney@tum.org 
(mtoney@tum.org); samuelk@greenlining.org (samuelk@greenlining.org)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Invitation: IOU - Consumer Group Conference Call - AB327 Mock up Conference 

Call (Jul 8 10:00 AM PDT in Call-in 1-877-694-7914, Participant Code - 9949845)

Will provide document later on Friday. This is to hold the date/time.

SB GT&S 0291595
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